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MIDDLESEX COUNTY JOINT HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

Wellness Coach Program
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Middlesex County Joint Health Insurance Fund (“the Fund”) is comprised of seven separate entities and covers approximately 3,400 employees. The Fund desires to implement a Wellness Coach Program. This program will include all active employees of the Middlesex County Joint Health Insurance Fund.
Timing 

It is expected the Wellness Coach Program vendor will be selected no later than April 1, 2024.
Submission of Quotes

All quotes for Wellness Coach Services should be returned to:


Middlesex County Joint Health Insurance Fund


Attention:  Mr. Joe Pruiti

Office of the County Comptroller, 3rd Floor


County Administration Building


75 Bayard Street


New Brunswick, NJ  08903

All quotes must be returned on or before 1:30 p.m., Thursday, February 15, 2024.
On Thursday, February 19, 2024, at 1:30 p.m., the Fund Administrator will host a conference call where the Fund Treasurer, or his designee, will publicly open and read the name and proposed fee for all the responses received. Respondents wishing to join the conference call should contact Dave Hissey or Lynn Collins at (610) 388-0600 and request the dial in number.  
Contact Persons for questions on the Wellness Coach RFP
Lynn Collins
l.collins@naimc.com

Dave Hissey
d.hissey@naimc.com 

North American Insurance Management Corporation

6 Dickinson Drive

Bldg. 300, Ste. 302

Chadds Ford, PA  19317

610-388-0600


Middlesex County Joint Health Insurance Fund (MCJHIF)

Request for Proposal for Onsite Wellness Coaching Services 

I. Introduction

MCJHIF is seeking quotes for onsite wellness coaching (and related) services to be provided directly to the active employees of the Middlesex County Joint Health Insurance Fund.  Interested parties who are in the onsite coaching business should complete and return the attached Response Document, together with required exhibits no later than 1:30 pm on Thursday, February 15, 2024.                               

Service Description (Services) – MCJHIF is seeking an onsite wellness coaching provider to deploy Wellness Coaches directly to the employees of the Middlesex County Joint Health Insurance Fund various locations.  For locations with less than 10 employees there will be telephonic coaching, online video call coaching and email coaching. The successful candidate will need to make regular, scheduled, and rotating rounds throughout all departments and work groups to coach the MCJHIF’s employees to improved lifestyle behaviors and health risk factors. Coaching should be delivered to employees in the workplace through an ongoing series of personal, private, one-on-one and face-to-face interactions between wellness coaches and employees.  For entities, Coaching interactions should be supplemented by an array of supportive health promotion resources including the personal delivery of health and wellness information and content, the administration of on demand or scheduled blood pressure and BMI testing, the administration of health risk assessments, small group educational sessions, and structured health promotion programming.  In addition, the coaches should promote employee participation in other preventive resources available through the MCJHIF and/or its health plan.
The coaches must be health care professionals trained to deliver coaching services in the workplace, and should have an athletic training, exercise physiology (or other exercise science degree), rehabilitation, corporate wellness, or health promotion background.  The provider selected must demonstrate the capability to provide the designated coaches with comprehensive initial and continuing coach training based upon the latest scientifically validated behavior change theory and practice, as adapted to accommodate the logistical requirements of workplace delivery.
Wellness Expectations – MCJHIF expects the provider selected to achieve extremely high levels of employee engagement in wellness coaching (in terms of % employees engaged), multiple coaching interactions for each employee engaged, and substantial and continuing improvements in employee population health risk factors.

Reporting – The service provider selected must demonstrate the capability to deliver both quarterly and annual reports to the MCJHIF which detail all onsite coaching and related activity (including the number of interactions, interaction content, etc.), and statistics regarding changes in employee health risk factors.

RFP Due Date – Thursday, February 15, 2024 no later than 1:30 p.m.
Service Start Date/Renewal Options – April 1, 2024
Census Data and Eligibility Breakdown – MCJHIF is comprised of seven (7) entities with active employment as detailed below:

· County (1,450 Active Employees and 171 Waivers)
· Middlesex County Board of Social Services (250 Active Employees and 45 Waivers)

· Middlesex County Utility Authority (195 Active Employees and 31 Waivers)

· Middlesex County College (361 Active Employees and 74 Waivers)

· Middlesex County Improvement Authority (18 Active Employees and 3 Waivers)

· Middlesex County Mosquito Commission (19 Active Employees)

· Roosevelt Care Center (200) Active Employees and 26 Waivers)

Please email Dave Hissey at  d.hissey@naimc.com to request more detailed information or to request a census report.
Please submit one original and six copies of your response to: 

Mr. Joe Pruiti, Treasurer

Office of the County Controller

3rd Floor, Middlesex County Administration Building

75 Bayard Street

New Brunswick, NJ 08903

In addition, please email your complete RFP response to d.hissey@naimc.com or l.collins@naimc.com. 

Questions regarding this RFP should be directed to Lynn Collins or Dave Hissey at 610-388-0600.

MCJHIF Response Document

Onsite Wellness Coaching Services

II. Bidder Information

Date of Response -   

Business Name of Bidder - 

Bidder Address -  

Name and Title of Key Bidder Contact -   

Form of Business -   

Major Business Activity -  

# Of Staff Wellness Coaches -   

Years in Business/Years Providing Onsite Coaching -   

Please be sure to complete the Business Information Schedule Attached

Authorized Officer or Agent of Bidder

NAME______________________________
TITLE______________________________
DATE______________________________
MCJHIF RFP Response Document

Onsite Wellness Coaching Services

III. Staffing Configuration, Proposed Price, and Expectations

Please provide below your proposal for the number of wellness coaches you propose to service the MCJHIF’s population at the various locations, and your proposed coach staffing configuration (please designate, for each coach, the number of locations and number of employee lives to be serviced, and the hours of service delivery).  Please provide your proposed price for providing onsite coaching services based upon your proposed staffing configuration.  Please reflect price in terms of total monthly and annual charges, and make sure to carefully describe all price components. Finally, please provide your expectations for the percentage employee engagement in your wellness coaching process; the total number of individual, one-on-one and face-to-face coaching interactions per year; and your outcomes.  Please use as much space as required. 

Staffing Configuration

Pricing

Expectations
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IV.  Business Information Schedule to RFP

For Onsite Wellness Coaching Services

Name of Bidder________________________________________________     Date______________________

Please answer all questions.  Please use as much space as you require. 

1. References – Please provide us with three references (name of employer, address, and contact information) of customers who have utilized your onsite coaching services for more than two years.  Please describe the nature of your services, the numbers of lives serviced, and the number of coaches you provide for each engagement.

2. Wellness Coaching - What does “onsite wellness coaching” mean to you?  Do you coach in groups, or one-on-one?  Where do you provide your onsite wellness coaching?  When – immediately following biometric and other health testing, regularly during the year, or otherwise?  Compare and contrast your onsite coaching with your concept of technology based coaching (i.e. telephonic/online).  

3. Deliverables - Describe your onsite coaching deliverables, including related resources you use to support and enhance your coaching process, and any other services or resources you provide – i.e. biometric testing, CPR/First Aid training, seminars, structured health promotion programs, pre-employment screening, etc.

4. Injury Prevention – Describe any activities, resources or approaches you provide that are focused on reducing the frequency and cost of workplace injury.

5. Organization – Provide a list of all key staff (excluding wellness coaches), including name, position, licenses or degrees held and a brief summary of relevant experience as related to your proposed services.  Please also provide an organization chart containing your key staff.

6. Onsite Coaching History – Is onsite coaching your primary or core business?  If not, please describe your full range of other services.  What % of your total business is onsite coaching?    When did you first start providing onsite coaching services?  Were onsite coaching services your first service offering.  If not, please describe your pre-existing services, and how and why you added onsite coaching to your mix.  How does your onsite coaching business integrate with your other service offerings?

7. Onsite Wellness Coaching Customers – How many onsite wellness coaching customers do you have – that is, for how many customers is your onsite coaching deliverable presently the primary coaching alternative for employees?  For how many of these customers is onsite coaching presently your primary service deliverable?  Where are your onsite wellness coaching customers located?  What is the total employee population in the locations that you service, and how many of the total are eligible for your onsite coaching services?

8. Onsite Wellness Coaches – What are the qualification requirements for your onsite coaches?  How many on-site coaches do you deploy and permanently assign to the workplace to service the employee population that is eligible for your onsite coaching services?  What is the average length of onsite coaching experience for your staff onsite wellness coaches?  Average length of service with you Company?  What is their average turnover? 

9. Customer Staffing - Describe your staffing algorithm – i.e. number of coaches relative to number of employee lives, employee population distribution, and coaching objectives.  

10. Delivery Process - Describe your delivery process/approach to be used in providing your services.  Be sure to describe how you service your customers’ various departments, work groups and shifts? 

11. Coach Recruitment and Hiring – Describe your recruitment and hiring process.

12. Coaching Methodology – What is the scientific basis for your coaching?  How have you adapted traditional coaching methodology to the logistical requirements of one-on-one and face-to-face workplace delivery?  

13. Coaching Training and Development – What training in coaching methodology and psychology do you provide your coaches? Describe your coach training process and curriculum.  Describe your coach support infrastructure.  How do you support the education and professional competence of your coaches in the field, and how do you help them resolve employee coaching issues? 

14. Operations Management – Describe your customer operations and coach management infrastructure. What are the qualifications of your managers, and how much experience does your mid and senior level management staff have managing on-site coaching? Please provide resumes for the operational staff you expect to be assigned to manage your services for the City.

15. Engagement – How do you define employee engagement?  Describe your employee “engagement-building methodology”.  Approximately how many employees were eligible for your onsite coaching services in 2023?  What % of the employees eligible in 2023 actually “engaged” in your onsite coaching service?   How many total individual, one-on-one and face-to-face coaching interactions did you provide to the employees who engaged in coaching? 

16. Integration – Describe how you integrate your deliverables, methodology and process with other employer, health insurance provider/consultant, or wellness vendor resources.
17. Tracking and Data Collection - Please explain what type of coaching software you have developed to track your onsite coaching interactions.  What type of data do you collect and track?  What are your coaches’ data collection and data management responsibilities? How does your software help coaches manage employees through the behavior improvement process?  How do your managers use your coaching software? What data is available for customer reporting purposes?  What is your frequency of customer reporting, and can you provide customized reports?

18. Reporting - What data is available for customer reporting purposes?  What is your frequency of customer reporting, and can you provide customized reports. What type of reporting do you provide?  Please provide at least two samples of your customer reports. 

19. Success Metrics – How do you define workplace wellness coaching success?  How does your concept of success relate to improvement in employee population health risks?  What factors do you measure to determine success?  Regarding those factors, what measures (and what magnitude) constitute success from your perspective?
20. Case Study – Please provide a case study of an actual customer account (please keep name confidential).  Include customer employee demographics (including locations and number of lives at each), business classification, the services you provide, and other wellness/health management services provided to employees by the customer, other vendors, or the customer’s health care providers/consultants.  Also, be sure to include your staffing configuration, programmatic focus, incentives used (if any,) participation and engagement statistics (as related to total eligible employee population), and outcomes (especially as related to employee population health risk factors).

21. Confidentiality - Explain how you deal with employee confidentiality/privacy barriers.

22. Timeline – Provide a timeline from contract execution through startup of operations, through the full rollout of your program (based upon the staffing configuration provided in Section III of this RFP.

23. Performance Guarantees – What kind of performance guarantees are you willing to offer?  Will you include specific guarantees related to employee engagement in your wellness coaching process, and to improvements in employee population health risk factors?

All proposals must be submitted in accordance with the attached Standardized Submission Requirements and Selection Criteria established by the Middlesex County Joint Health Insurance Fund as its Fair and Open Public Solicitation Process for Professional Services.
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